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Shelton:

I hope this email finds you well and that you're having a good 2021 so far. Please see attached resolution passed last
week by the Ridgeland Board of Aldermen opting out of the County’s solid waste plan and stating its intent to initiate
and implement its own solid waste management plan. The statute requires this be provided to the County as well as the
Commission on Environmental Quality.

Please call if you have questions or would like to discuss.

Thanks.

Regards,

John P. Scanlon

Mills, Scanlon, Dye & Pittman
800 Avery Blvd., Ste. 101
Ridgeland, MS 39157

(601) 957-2600
iscanlon@pdmd.biz

From: Paula Tierce <paula.tierce

ridgelandms.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 9:01 AM
To: John Scanlon <jscanlon@pdmd.biz>; Kelly Simpkins <ksimpkins@wellsmar.com>
Subject: RESOLUTION - MADISON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MGT PLAN

Paula W. Tierce, CMCC, PHR

City Clerk / Human Resources Director



City of Ridgeland

P.O. Box 217 - Ridgeland, MS 39158
304 Highway 51 - Ridgeland, MS 39157
601.856.7113 - Fax 601.856.7819
paula.tierce@ridgelandms.org
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RESOLUTION OF INTENT
OF THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF ALDERMEN
OF THE CITY OF RIDGELAND, MISSISSIPPI NOT TO BE INCLUDED
IN THE MADISON COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN

WHEREAS, the Madison County Solid Waste Plan includes the solid waste generated
within the City of Ridgeland, Mississippi boundaries and the area served by Ridgeland.; and

WHEREAS, for more than twenty (20) years, the City of Ridgeland’s solid waste has been
transported to the Clearview Environmental Control Facility in Scott County, Mississippi; and

WHEREAS, the City of Ridgeland does not desire any longer to be included in the local
nonhazardous solid waste management plan; and |

WHEREAS, by Resolving not to be included in the Madison County solid waste plan, the
City of Ridgeland hereby states its intent to prepare a local nonhazardous solid waste
management plan in accordance Miss. Code Ann. § 17-17-227 (Rev. 2012).

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND BOARD OF
ALDERMEN FOR THE CITY OF RIDGELAND, MISSISSIPPI, that, the City of Ridgeland does
not desire any longer to be included in the local nonhazardous solid waste management plan; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Ridgeland plans on developing and submitting for
approval by the Mississippi Department of Environmental Quality (“MDEQ”) its own local
nonhazardous solid waste management plan under Miss. Code Ann. § 17-17-227; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Aldermen hereby adopt this Resolution
stating the City of Ridgeland’s intent not to be included any longer in the County solid waste
management plan;

This Resolution shall be provided to the Madison County Board of Supervisors and the

Mississippi Commission on Environmental Quality (“MCEQ”).



RESOLVED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the

City of Ridgeland, Madison County, Mississippi at its regular meeting held on the 5" day of January
2021.

MOTION made to adopt the foregoing Resolution was made by Alderman D. I. SMITH and
SECONDED by Alderman BILL LEE and the foregoing having first been reduced to writing, was
submitted to a Roll Call Vote, the result was as follows:

Alderman Ken Heard (Ward 1) voted: AYE
Alderman Chuck Gautier (Ward 2) voted: AYE
Alderman Kevin Holder (Ward 3) voted: AYE
Alderman Brian Ramsey (Ward 4) voted: AYE
Alderman Bill Lee (Ward 5) voted: AYE
Alderman Wesley Hamlin (Ward 6) voted: AYE
Alderman D.I. Smith (At large) voted: AYE

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the Resolution carried and the Resolution adopted.

SO RESOLVED, this the 5th day of January 2021.

CITY OF RIDGELAND, MISSISSIPPI
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